
 
 

 

AM No. 17-222 

MEMO TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Maxine Whattam, Parks and Recreation Director 

  Tommy Smith, Fire Chief  

DATE:  December 5, 2017 

SUBJECT: Post Season Review of Summer Events at King County’s Marymoor Park 

.. 

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
..recommendation 

 

Brief the City Council on the impacts of summer events at King County’s Marymoor Park 

on the community. 
..body 
 

II. DEPARTMENT CONTACTS 
 

Maxine Whattam, Parks and Recreation Director     425-556-2310 

Tommy Smith, Fire Chief       425-556-2202 

 

III. DESCRIPTION/BACKGROUND 
 

Kevin Brown, Director of King County Parks, will brief the Redmond City Council on the 

events that occurred at King County’s Marymoor Park over the 2017 summer season and 

the impacts of those events on the City of Redmond. 

 

IV. PREVIOUS DISCUSSIONS HELD 
 

The City Council was briefed about the planned summer events and proposed responses to 

potential complaints and issues on April 18, 2017. 

 

V. IMPACT 
 

A. Service/Delivery: 

 

N/A. 

 

B. Fiscal Note: 

 

N/A 

 

 

 



 

 

VI. ALTERNATIVES TO STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

None at this time. 

 

VII. TIME CONSTRAINTS 
 

N/A. 

 

VIII. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

 

None. 

 

                   
_________________________________________ 

Tommy Smith, Fire Chief 

 

                   
_____________________________________________ 

Maxine Whattam, Director of Parks and Recreation 

 

                                         
Approved for Agenda _________________________________ 

                        Jane Christenson, Deputy City Administrator 


